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Whether you’re new to outsourcing or an old pro, 
selecting the best contact center partner can be a 
daunting process. 

One of the biggest challenges is figuring out the 
best way to compare providers. And the biggest 
antidote lies in structuring a comprehensive 
Request for Proposal (RFP) that enables an  
apples-to-apples comparison of responses.

Contact Center Outsourcing: 

TIPS FOR DEVELOPING A 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

Ken Gary is Vice President 

of Corporate Strategy & 

Development at Stafford 

Communications, a call 

center and customer 

relationship management 

company. Stafford works 

with pharmaceutical, 

healthcare, food, 

consumer packaged 

goods and beauty  

care companies to  

ensure their customer 

service initiatives are 

intrinsically aligned to 

their marketing programs.

About  
the Author
Ken Gary



staffcom.com
03

Be sure to focus on the following 
seven elements in your RFP. You’ll 
not only get responses that are  
easy to compare, you’ll get a good 
view into each potential partner’s 
skills, expertise and fit with your 
customer service goals.

1. List of Work 
Requirements

Write a detailed program summary. Provide a clear and 
comprehensive summary of program requirements  
including staffing and training; channels; system 
requirements; key performance indicators and quality 
monitoring; and program metrics. 

Outsourcing requires extra vigilance about tracking 
progress and results, so clarifying the metrics from the 
start of the process is critical. Call reports – such as 
number of total calls received, average length of call 
and post-call wrap time, average speed of answer and 
number of abandoned calls – are some of the standard 
performance reports you should expect. Look for a 
partner who also offers business analytics and has the 
data integration and reporting platform expertise to 
turn information into actionable insights. 

2. Vendor Qualification
Ask targeted questions that will help you determine if 
a potential partner is a good fit for your business needs 
– and a good match to deliver on your customers’ 
expectations.  Relevant industry experience, staff 

expertise and bench strength, technical capability, 
affinity for innovation and out-of-the-box thinking, 
financial stability – it’s all mission critical data. Don’t 
simply request a box be checked; solicit information in a 
way that you’ll receive verifiable examples.

3. Capabilities Assessment
Get a view into each potential partner’s  
organizational capabilities. How is their account 
management team structured? How do they handle 
agent recruitment and training? What quality 
assurance measures are in place, and how are they 
communicated? What CRM systems does the vendor 
advocate and why? Does the vendor’s IT system 
have enough capacity and bandwidth to handle the 
technological nuances of your business? What value-
added services – such as advanced management 
reporting, CRM development/utilization expertise, 
training curriculum development, crisis management 
support – are offered? Request specific examples.

4. Current Client Overview
The best suited partner will have current clients with  
similar requirements. Ask for detailed case studies as  
well as references from those clients.

5. Key Dates & Milestones
Outline a firm timetable, and then have the vendor  
sign off on a commitment to meet each deadline.

STAFFORD COMMUNICATIONS Outsourcing



6. Terms of Engagement
What are the payment terms? What’s the duration of 
the contract, and what are the contract cancellation 
terms? How are the performance metrics tracked? By 
whom, and how often? How are disputes resolved? 
Who will serve as your main point of contact, and will 
that person work exclusively on your business? Ask 
all of the questions that will help you determine if the 
terms will work for your organization and the potential 
partner’s culture is a good fit. 

7. Proposal &  
Pricing Template

Spell out specific pricing requirements and 
specifications – and include a template to ensure you 
receive data that’s conducive to an apples-to-apples 
comparison. 

Focus on these areas – and  
spend the time and energy  
upfront to create an RFP that 
showcases the personality and 
uniqueness of your business. It’ll  
pay big dividends in the end when 
you find the perfect partner.

CONTACT  

(908) 464-7740
staffcom.com

KEN GARY 

(855) 460-9955  
kgary@staffcom.com

US HEADQUARTERS 

309 South Street  
New Providence, NJ 07974 

CANADA 

153 Hampton Road, Suite 3
Rothesay, NB E2E 2R3


